


RODNEY FOLKERTS

SAFETY TRAINED CABIN ATTENDANT

An experienced and highly skilled corporate safety-trained Cabin attendant with over 13 years of global and domestic travel expertise. Well-versed in international business etiquette, customs, and traditions. Demonstrates professionalism, self-motivation, attention to detail, and a strong work ethic. Recognized as a hospitality and customer service leader with a commendable track record of serving dignitaries and esteemed United States military clientele. Consistently delivers exceptional service, ensuring confidentiality and discretion.

 212-807-9385

 rodney.folkerts@gmail.com

 Valencia, CA

 above40kfeet.com

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- ✓ Flight Safety Training
- ✓ Butler Etiquette School
- ✓ Corporate School of Etiquette
- ✓ American Red Cross Instructor
- ✓ California Serve Safe
- ✓ Gulfstream G650 Systems
- ✓ N A T A Compliance Services

EDUCATION

FLIGHT SAFETY INTL.

Beaumont School of Etiquette |
The Corporate School of Etiquette
|The Red Cross Instructor |

HOSPITALITY & TOURISM

University of South Florida College
| Florida Atlantic University

AIRCRAFT EXPERIENCE

- GULFSTREAM | 600 | G650ER | G650 | G550 | G450 | GIV | GV
- BOMBARDIER | GOBAL | 7500 | 6000 | EXPRESS
- DASSUALT | FALCON | 2000LXS | 7X | 8X
- BOEING | BBJ | 747
- BOMBARDIER | CHALLENGER | 605 | 300 | 350 | 399 | CL600
- EMBRAER | LEGACY | 600 | 135BJ
- LOCKHEED | L-1011
- MCDONNELL DOUGLAS | DC-10

CERTIFICATIONS

- Serv Safe® Food Safety/Handling, Reopening Guidance, COVID19
- American Red Cross Instructor - First Aid, C P R, A E D
- RVS-Remote Viewing Station Medical Device training
- The National Air Transportation Association (N A T A) Compliance Services
- D C A Access Standard Security Program (D A S S P)
- Gulfstream G650 Cabin Systems Training

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Contract Cabin Attendant

INDEPENDENT | 2017 – CURRENT

Lead Flight Attendant

54 Madison Liberty LLC | 2018 – 2019

Fashion Photographer

SAKS STUDIO | HMX | YOU IN PICTURES | 2001 – 2017

Lead Flight Attendant

USA Networks | 2000 – 2001

Flight Attendant

CITI BANK | 1996 – 2023 *(When not employed full-time)*